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Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 3:36 PM
To: 'EricJ@eslawfirm.com'
Cc: 'colleen.quinn@chargepoint.com'; 'jreyes@brownrudnick.com'
Subject: FW: Docket 150210-EI: Request to be Added to Interested Persons List

Good afternoon, Mr. Janssen: 
 
Per your request, we have added the two individuals listed below to the mailing list as interested 
persons in Docket 150210-EI.  Please note that this contact information is public record and will be 
available on internet searches.  Any changes or requests to have this information removed should be 
forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If documents other than those mentioned 
above are wanted, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on 
becoming a party of record.  The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is (850) 413-6199. 
 
If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Eric Janssen [mailto:EricJ@eslawfirm.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 1:36 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket 150210-EI: Request to be Added to Interested Persons List 
 
Dear Clerk of the Commission, 
 
I am writing to request that the follow persons please be added to the Interested Persons list in Docket No. 150210-EI:  
 
Colleen C. Quinn 
ChargePoint, Inc. 
254 East Hacienda Avenue 
Campbell, CA 95008 
Phone: (408) 841-4500 
Email: colleen.quinn@chargepoint.com  
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Jesse S. Reyes 
Brown Rudnick LLP 
One Financial Center 
Boston, MA 02111 
Phone: (617) 856-8338 
Email:    jreyes@brownrudnick.com 
 
Please call or email me if you have any questions.  Thank you and happy new year. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Eric Janssen 
 
 
Eric L. Janssen 
Legal Assistant to Lynn M. Haug 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA  95816 
Office: (916) 447-2166 
Mobile: (916) 813-9102 
mailto:ericj@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com 
 
 




